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Solicitation No. 19RS5018Q0042

Amendment No. 0001
Effective Date: 8/24/2018

Questions and Answers

Q1: What is the anticipated term of the contract resulting from this solicitation?

Al: As stated in Section 6 Contract Term, the anticipated term of the contract resulting from this
solicitation is 6 months. However, the contractors should be aware of the contract clause 52.217-8
which allows the Embassy to extend the contract term by a period of up to 6 additional months.

Q2: How many drivers are currently fulfilling the Scope of Work described in the solicitation?
A2: 14.

Q3: Will the contractors be able to change the drivers dedicated to the Embassy contract by allowing

shift work?

A3: The goal of the contract resulting from this solicitation is to have the Contractor provide a set team
of professional qualified vehicle operators dedicated to the Embassy contract. Due to the amount of time
it takes the Embassy to clear the contracted personnel, the Contractor will be required to identify a set
team of dedicated personnel upfront. This solicitation is not for a taxi cab type service with random
drivers fulfilling the Embassy motorpool requests.

Q4: Please specify what categories of driver licenses the proposed drivers should possess in order to
meet the Embassy requirements for this contract?

A4: B, C, D.

Q5: If the contracted driver is expected to be absent for a period of time due to sick leave, vacation or
any other reason, will the Contractor need to provide a replacement driver?

AS5: Yes, the Contractor is responsible for providing the number of drivers specified in the Contractor’s
accepted proposal for performance of work under the contract.

[END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS]
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Solicitation No. 19RS5018Q0042
Amendment No. 0001

Effective Date: 8/24/2018

Amend the original Scope of Work as follows:

1. Section 4 Pricing, Paragraph F Price Schedule: Replace the original Price Schedule with the

following:

F.1. Base Year Prices (excluding VAT)

a. Standard Services. The firm fixed price per month for the Base Year of the contract is:

Description of services to Price per Month, Quantity of Base Year Price, RUB/$
be performed RUB/$ Months
Passenger transportation 6
and driver dispatch services

b. Temporary Additional Services. The firm fixed per unit (per hour) price for the Base Year of the

contract is:

Description of services to Price per Hour, | Estimated number

Base Year Price, RUB/$

be performed RUB/$ of hours required
per year
Passenger transportation 700

and driver dispatch services

c. Total Price for the Base Year of the contract
(excluding VAT), RUB/$ = a+b

d. VAT, RUB/$

e. GRAND TOTAL for Base Year of the contract (including VAT),
RUB/$ = c+d

f. Additional allowable expenses: The Government will reimburse
the Contractor for toll fees, paid parking fees, airport and residential
complexes parking/entrance fees associated with accessing the
customer pick up, waiting, and drop off areas and incurred by the
Contractor while transporting passengers on official business of the
Embassy (See Section 5). Not to Exceed for the Base Year:

$500

2. Section 3 Solicitation Provision, Paragraph 7: add the following to Item (c) Licenses: “...of categories

B, b

3. Continuation to SF-1449, RFQ Number 19RS5018Q0042: Add Paragraph 15 Insurance:

“INSURANCE

15.1  Amount of Insurance. The Contractor is required to provide whatever insurance is legally necessary.
The Contractor shall, at its own expense, provide and maintain during the entire performance period the

following insurance amounts:
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Solicitation No. 19RS5018Q0042
Amendment No. 0001
Effective Date: 8/24/2018

152

15.3

15.4

15.5

15.6

15.7

15.8

General Liability (includes premises/operations, collapse hazard, products, completed operations,
contractual, independent contractors, broad form property damage, personal injury)

Bodily Injury stated in U.S. Dollars:

Per Occurrence  $50,000.00
Cumulative $500,000.00

Property Damage stated in U.S. Dollars:

Per Occurrence  $50,000.00
Cumulative $500,000.00

The types and amounts of insurance are the minimums required. The Contractor shall obtain any other
types of insurance required by local law or that are ordinarily or customarily obtained in the location of
the work. The limit of such insurance shall be as provided by law or sufficient to meet normal and
customary claims.

For those Contractor employees assigned to this contract who are either United States citizens or direct
hire in the United States or its possessions, the Contractor shall provide workers’ compensation
insurance in accordance with FAR 52.228-3.

The Contractor agrees that the Government shall not be responsible for personal injuries or for damages
to:
a) any property of the Contractor,
b) its officers,
c) agents,
d) servants,
e) employees, or
f) any other person

arising from an incident to the Contractor's performance of this contract. The Contractor shall hold
harmless and indemnify the Government from any and all claims arising, except in the instance of gross
negligence on the part of the Government.

The Contractor shall obtain adequate insurance for damage to, or theft of, materials and equipment in
insurance coverage for loose transit to the site or in storage on or off the site.

Government as Additional Insured. The general liability policy required of the Contractor shall name
"the United States of America, acting by and through the Department of State", as an additional insured
with respect to operations performed under this contract.

Time for Submission of Evidence of Insurance. The Contractor shall provide evidence of the insurance
required under this contract within five (5) calendar days after contract award. The Government may
rescind or terminate the contract if the Contractor fails to timely submit insurance certificates identified
above.



